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MAY 28 1976
0il Conservation Commission 0. 0. 0.
Post Office Drawer DD ARTESIA, OFFICE

Artesia, NM 88210

Re: Nash Unit #2-F
Sec 18, T23S, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Form C-123 requesting creation of the
Nash Draw (Atoka) pool. Also enclosed are Forms
C-102 and the packer setting report for the subject
well. A packer leakage test has not been run.
Plans are to run the packer leakage test during

the first week in June, in conjunction with multi-
point back pressure tests on both zones.

During the past week, the Morrow and Atoka zones
have been cleaning up and stabilizing. There has
been no indication of communication. Shut in tubing
pressure was 5900 psi and 4300 psi on the Atoka and
Morrow zones respectively.

Sincerely,
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Michael P. Houston
Division Engineer
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